
Dear Dr. Aditi,
I have gone through the documents. These are approved for publication as Indian Standards// Amendments.
Regards,
Prabodh

डा. प्रबोध कु मार त्रिवेदी, एफएनए, एफएएससी, एफएनएएससी, एफएनएएएस
Dr.  Prabodh K. Trivedi, FNA, FASc, FNASc, FNAAS 
जे.सी. बोस नेशनल फे लो
JC Bose National Fellow
निदेशक,  सीएसआईआर-के न्द्रीय औषधीय एवं सगंध पौधा संस्थान (सीएसआईआर-सीमैप)
Director, CSIR-Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CSIR-CIMAP)
पो.ऑ. -सीमैप,  कु करैल पिकनिक स्‍पॉट के  समीप
P.O.-CIMAP, Near Kukrail Picnic Spot
लखनऊ-226015
Lucknow-226 015
Phone: 91-522-2718505, 2718509
Fax: 91-522-2718695
e-mail: director@cimap.res.in
Website: www.cimap.res.in

From: "PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical" <pcd18@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director CIMAP" <director@cimap.res.in>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:26:01 AM
Subject: Re: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication as Indian Standards on behalf of the Sectional Committee
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To

The Chairperson, 
Fragrance and Flavour Sectional Committee, PCD 18
 
Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards/Amendments for publication as Indian Standards/ Amendments on behalf of the Sectional
Committee - reg. 
 
Respected Sir,
 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule (22) BIS Rules, 2017, the copy the draft Indian Standard/ Amendments mentioned below, finalised by the Fragrance and
Flavour Sectional Committee, PCD 18 in its 28th meeting held on 04/07/2024, is submitted for your kind authorization (approval) for its publication as Indian
Standards// Amendments:
 

Sl No. DOCUMENTS / DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS

1 PCD 18 (21456) — Coumarin - Specification

2 PCD 18 (25032) — Thymol – Specification (Third Revision) Amendment -1 

3
PCD 18 (24567) — Oil of Clove Leaves [Syzygium Aromaticum (L.) Merr. Et Perry, Syn. Eugenia Caryophyllus (Sprengel) Bullock Et S.
Harrison] — Specification

4
PCD 18 (24568) —  Oil of Clove Buds [Syzygium Aromaticum (L.) Merr. Et Perry, Syn. Eugenia Caryophyllus (Sprengel) Bullock Et S.
Harrison] — Specification

5 
PCD 18 (24569) —  Oil of Clove Stems [Syzygium Aromaticum (L.) Merr. Et Perry, Syn. Eugenia Caryophyllus (Sprengel) Bullock Et S.
Harrison] — Specification

6 PCD 18 (23369) — Phenyl Ethyl Methyl Ether — Specification (Second Revision)    
7 PCD 18 (27221) —  Synthetic Menthol — Specification
8 PCD 18 (27223) —  Natural Menthol — Specification

The relevant minutes of the meeting of PCD 18 is also enclosed for your reference. Further, please note that the mail dated 14 July 2025 for seeking approval on
few documents have also been included in this mail. 
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You are requested to kindly consider and oblige us with your authorization (approval) for publication of this draft as Indian Standards/amendment to Indian
Standards.
 
Encl: as above
 
Thanking you,
 
Yours sincerely,

Aditi Choudhary
(Member Secretary)

---- On Mon, 14 Jul 2025 15:08:44 +0530 PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical <pcd18@bis.gov.in> wrote ---
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

5  PCD 18 (23369) — Phenyl Ethyl Methyl Ether — Specification (Second Revision)    

The relevant minutes of the meeting of PCD 18 is also enclosed for your reference.
 
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
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